
Brooks , David K., EMNRD 

From: Michael Feldewert [MFeldewert@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 10:11 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Doug_Hurlbut@eogresources.com 
Subject: Case No. 14731; Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for Approval of Additional Horizontal 

Wells in the Potash Area 
Attachments: EOG Parkway 23 Affidavit of Steve Munsell.pdf 

Mr. Brooks: Attached please find the affidavit and drilling plans you requested for the record. Please let me know if you 
need anything further. Thanks and have a good weekend. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 
505-983-6043 (fax) 
mfeldewert(8)hollandhart. com 

Ho L LAN D & H ART. ^ 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD rmailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 1:52 PM 
To: Michael Feldewert 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14731; Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for Approval of Additional Horizontal Wells in the 
Potash Area 

Thanks. Please send this info for the record. 

David Brooks 

From: Michael Feldewert Fmailto:MFeldewert(ahollandhart.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 12:23 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Cc: Doug Hurlbut@eogresources.com 
Subject: Case No. 14731; Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for Approval of Additional Horizontal Wells in the Potash 
Area 

David: The penetration of the potash will only occur at the surface location. I can send a drilling plan and an affidavit to 
that affect later this week. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 
505-983-6043 (fax) 
mfeldewert&hollandhart. com 

H O L L A N D & H A R T . . ^ ! 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD fmailto:david.brooks@state.nm.usl 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:58 AM 
To: Michael Feldewert 
Subject: Case No. 14731; Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for Approval of Additional Horizontal Wells in the Potash 
Area 

Dear Mike 

The drilling plans for the proposed new horizontal wells were not placed in evidence in this case. Without this 
information, we cannot tell where these proposed wells will penetrate the potash. 

I am accordingly requesting that you furnish copies of these drilling plans, together with an affidavit from an engineer 
indicating if the intended deviation of the wells from the vertical will affect the potash, or if penetration of the potash is 
expected to occur only at the surface location. 

Thanks 

David K. Brooks 
Legal examiner 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

APPLICATION OF EOG RESOURCES, INC. FOR 
APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL HORIZONTAL WELLS 
IN THE BONES SPRING FORMATION WITHIN 
THE POTASH AREA, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. 

CASE NO. 14731 

AFFIDAVIT 
STATE OF TEXAS 

) ss. 
COUNTY OF MIDLAND 

Steve Munsell, of lawful age and being first duly sworn, declares and states as follows: 

Inc., and based in its Midland, Texas, office. I make this affidavit based on my personal 

knowledge. 

2. Penetration of the potash by the Parkway 23 State Com Well No. 5H, Parkway 23 

State Com Well No. 6H, and the Parkway 23 State Com Well No. 7H, occurs only at the surface 

location of each well, as demonstrated by the drilling plans, attached as Exhibit A. 

1. My name is Steve Munsell. I am a drilling engineer employed by EOG Resources, 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Steve Munsell 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me thisgffi day of September 2011. 

Notary Public 
My Commission Expires: 

524471 l_l.DOCX 
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EOG RESOURCES, INC. PARKWAY 23 
STATE COM W E L L 6-H 
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